



Maxime Chantrel

Audit HSE and consulting QSE in the prevention of health and safety risks in companies

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

French (Fluent)

English (Basic)

About

I have been working in the field of prevention and fire safety for over 10 years and I would like to put my skills to good use in prevention consulting. I work with companies to help them improve their occupational health and safety plans, audit their risks, write prevention documents, advise on policies and procedures and train staff. If you need help, contact me today.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

L'Anneau

mayday

My company

SUCHEME

UIISC1

Experience

Audit and business consulting in health and safety prevention

My company | Oct 2022 - Now

PREVENTION OF OCCUPATIONAL RISKS
AUDITS AND EVALUATIONS



Group Prevention Manager

SUCHEME | Aug 2020 - Oct 2022

PREVENTION OF OCCUPATIONAL RISKS

-Creation of prevention plans

-Creation of the DUERP of the Group's subsidiaries
CSR

-Creation of a CSR management matrix based on ISO 26000 standards
TRAINING

-Creation of e-learning training modules for awareness and training
AUDITS AND EVALUATIONS

-Accompaniment of the Ring company towards ECOVADIS and
AFNOR215 certification

-Mission of research department on sensitive subjects

Implementation and follow-up of action plans after internal or external
audits



Head of sites 110 agents / sector manager and recruiter of the l'anneau sécurité group

L'Anneau | Jan 2014 - Jul 2020

- 50M turnover - Since January 2020

-Creation of the group's recruitment unit: Google Analytics tracking,
Facebook, Instagram, development of existing levers.

-Creation of supports, reports, interventions, reflex cards

-Recruitment of teams with knowledge monitoring, social and legal man-
agement

-Summary: Strong growth in the company's turnover, +61%, since I joined
the group in 2013, development of new clients and return customers.



Fire team leader and preventionist

mayday | Jan 2007 - Jan 2013

Supervision of fire teams

-Management of a security post and setting up a schedule for checking
emergency equipment

-Reporting to my hierarchy, drawing up the instruction booklet



Military

UIISC1 | Jan 2004 - Jan 2006

3 forest fire campaigns

-Various training courses: PSE 2, GOC (operational management and
command), LSPCC (rescue and fall protection kit), ARI (insulated breath-
ing apparatus), module 30 (protection of the population in red plan with
implementation of modules for decontamination)

Education & Training

2021 - 2022 ● **IFG**
Steering a strategy ESG, RSE

2008 - 2010 ● **(wall street English school)**
TOEIC, WAYSTAGE

2007 - 2010 ● **SSIAP**
FIRE SECURITY, (1 et 2)